James Suski

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

James Suski

Thursday, October 27, 2022 8:12 AM

James Suski
FW:

10/25 - Due to technical difficulties the following spots aired twice in WSBT 4pm News.

Air Date Channel Aired Time H’;’J‘:g # Aired Ad-ID Aired Length
Adbvertiser : Affordable Auto Rental and Sales
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:09:50 PM SB9356 AARS2202 15
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 5:12:07 PM SB9357 AARS2203 115
Adbvertiser : Alicks Home Medical
| 10125022 | WSBTAVSBT | 4:08:20PM | sBb7of | ALIK2203 30
Advertiser : Anderson Agostino & Keller PC
| 10/2522 | WSBT/WSBT | 51037PM | SB2aso | AAKL1801 130
Advertiser : Beacon Health System Inc
| 10/25/22 | WSBTIWSBT | 4:3241PM | SB7124 | TV21BHS03630H 30
Adbvertiser : Blue Chip Casino
| 10/25/22 [ WSBTMWSBT | 4:4306PM | SB68%0 | BOYD0220800H :30
Advertiser : Chem Dry of Michiana
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:50:17 PM SB7797 CbOM2202 15
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:48:02 PM SB7794 CDOM2201 15
Advertiser : Chet Zawalich Attorney
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:25:58 PM SB5620 CHET2101 30
Advertiser : Clothes Mentor COS
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:34:41 PM SB8650 CLOT2203H 115
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:32:26 PM SB8648 CLOT2202H 115
Advertiser : Cornerstone-CMG
| 102522 | WSBT/WSBT | 521:08PM | SB6720 |  DRF1084800H :30
Advertiser : Dale Devon for State Representative IN-R
| 10125622 | WSBTMSBT | 4:43:36PM | SB9265 |  MMDD-2202 :30
Advertiser : Epic Home Care
| 1072522 | WSBT/WSBT | 4:2650PM | SB5502 | EPHC2201 130
Advertiser : Ford Auto Dealers Association
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:27:29 PM SB9173 FPZI2769000H 15
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:24:43 PM SB9173 FPZI2769000H 15

Advertiser : Gates Automotive
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| 10/25/22 | WSBT/WSBT | 4:16:42PM | SBao12 | GMI220926TV30

:30
Advertiser : George Mighion DDS
| 1012522 | WSBT/WSBT | 4:3341PM_ | SB7332 |  DRGM1803 30
Advertiser : Good Feet Store, The
| 10/25/22 | WSBT/WSBT | 426:29PM | SB2666 | TGFS2204 :30
Advertiser : Goodwill Industries
| 1012522 | WsBT/WSBT | 52008PM | SBS80s |  GDWLzz02 :30
Advertiser : Grote Automotive
| 1012522 | WSBT/WSBT | 4:4847PM_ | SBS673 |  GROT2207 :30
Advertiser : Health Markets-Matthew Tallman
| 1012522 | WSBT/WSBT | 5:137PM | SBds24 |  HMMT2102 :30
Advertiser : Heidi Beidinger for Indiana House-D
| 1012522 | WSBTWSBT | 4:4947PM_ | SB9097 |  HFIH2000H :30
Advertiser : Hoffman Insurance Group
| 102522 | WSBTWSBT | 449:17PM | SB9296 | HOFF2201 :30
Advertiser : Kevin Whiteford for House-R
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:34:11 PM SB9352 TGMIWHIT2201H :30
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 5:11:07 PM 5B9352 TGMIWHIT2201H :30
Advertiser : Liberty Mutual Insurance-SBGN
| 1012522 | WSBTWSBT | 41557 PM | SB7843 |  XLMG2499000H 15
Advertiser : Menards
| 1012522 | WSBT/WSBT | 417:12PM | SB8415 | T223971H 30
Advertiser : MHDF-Joey Andrews for Ml State Representative-D
| 1012522 | WSBT/WSBT | 4:24:58PM | SB8s24 |  HD380130H :30
Advertiser : MRG-Buick GMC LMA i
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:33:11 PM SB9350 GJBX0782002H :30
10/26/22 WSBT/WSBT 5:20:38 PM SB8ss6 GJGX1252002H :30
Adbvertiser : Novo Nordisk-SBGN
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:14:42 PM SB4927 ZNOVOZE1105H 1:15
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:42:06 PM SB6467 USNNRYB2102H 1:00
Advertiser : Once Upon A Child
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:10:05 PM SB4664 OUAC1906H 15
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:07:20 PM SB4663 OUAC1905H 15
Advertiser : Palmer Funeral Homes
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:25:28 PM SB8962 PRFH2201 :30
Advertiser : Precision Door of Michiana
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:07:35 PM SB1496 PDOM2210 115
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 5:10:22 PM SB1497 PDOM2211 15
Advertiser : Re-Elect Bill Redman St Joe County Sheriff-D
10/25/22 | WSBTWSBT | 4:07:50PM | SB9354 billredman _re- :30
Advertiser : Rudy Yakym for Congress-R
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 4:16:12 PM SB9365 BRYC101222H ;30
10/25/22 WSBT/WSBT 5:21:38 PM 5B9365 BRYC101222H :30
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Advertiser : SBCSC Head Start

| 102522 | wsBTWSBT | 4u48:17PM_ | SBs60s | SBSC2103

30

Advertiser : Scan Inc

| 10/26/22 | WSBT/WSBT | 4:41:36PM | sB4764 | SCIN2202 :30
Advertiser : Secretary of State Indiana

| 10/25/22 | WSBT/WSBT | 4:09:20PM | SB8059 |  INSOS 42320 :30
Advertiser : Stanley Steemer Of Northwest Michigan Inc

| 10/25/22 | WSBT/WSBT | 4:08:50PM | SB7000 | STST2215 30
Advertiser : Tom Naguin Auto Family

| 1002522 [ WSBT/WSBT | 4:10:20PM | sB9192 | TNAF2201 :05

Dan Langwell

Sales Assistant

] | @ WSBT DIGITAL
MEDI A GRIUE

1301 Douglas Road, Mishawaka, IN 46545
574-247-4529

dlanawell@wsbt.com

From: Gary McClain <gsmcclain@shgtv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 1:19 PM

To: James Suski <Jtsuski@sbgtv.com>; Dan Langwell <Dmlangwell@sbgtv.com>
Cc: Christopher Sack <CSack@sbgtv.com>

Subject: WSBT last night....please add to a contract

No need to add the promos....

Gary McClain 'T‘S

Reconciliation Specialist, SASO a S O
Sngiar Azvatning Suzpot Osarsisas | 3 aclas Brondonst Groug | Asnavile, NG
DIFZCT: 3223.3581.2540 | CELL: 337 202 2782 | SASC Suseedt Desk 200-223-2873
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